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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

2 NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

Kirkwood Medical Grou LLC 
g844 South L n ber h dbd. 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2008-001 

unset Hills, b8 6427  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
R ion 111 
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Suite 21 0 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to rad'ation salety and 
0 compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the condit!ons 01 you license. 
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proceddres and representative records, interviews with personnel, 
ind ob ervations by the Inspector. The onspection findings are as follows: 

1 Based on the inspection findings no violat1on5 were dentifiea 2 
[ 2 Previods vio.ation(s) closed 

3 The vi0 ation(s). specit cally descr bed to YOJ by tne inspector as non-cited volar ons. are not being ccted oecadse they were self- 
loentit ea. non-repetitive, and corrective action was or 1s Qe ng taden. ana tne remaining criteria in me NRC Enforcement Po cy, NUREG. 
1600 to exercise discretion. were Satisfied 

__ .. . hon-C led Violation(s) was &ere discissed molv ng tne to low8ng reqL rement(s) and Correct ve Act on(s, 

. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
030-37527 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, wnich may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 
24-32667-01 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4. above. 

NRC INSPECTOR 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This Statement of 
:orrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 

date when full comoliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written resoonse to NRC will be rewired. unless soecificallv reouested. 

Sam Muiay 

Title Printed Name 
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
Docket File Information COMMISSION 
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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

Fl Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date, May 2013 

L] Field Office 11 Temporary Job Site 
Inspection 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

This review was an initial; lnspectlon of this cardiology program which became active in November 2007. 
The licensee performs a proximately 12 diagnostic cardiac procedures per week using both technetium- 
99m card iolite and thalir)um-201. Currently, one part-time technologist performs all patient procedures on 
Monday and Tuesday only from 7:30 am to 4:30 pm. Generators are not received and all material is 
obtained from an area pharmacy In the form of unlt doses. An outside consultant performs quarterly 
program audits which appear to adequately oversee licensed activities. 

Performance Observations 

Interviews were conducted with the technologist via telephone and revealed an adequate level of 
understanding of emergency and material handllng rocedures and techni ues Dose calibrator 

describedlwith no probyems noted. 

Licensed material was observed ad 

in excess of background levels (0.02 mdhr). 

constanc checks, dail area surveys, package rece P pt procedures, and pa?ientinjectlon techniques were 

accessible to members of the genera T i +  pub1 c. Independent measurements taken did not indicate readings 
uatel secured upon arrival at the facility and was not readlly 

Dosimetry records reviewed indicated wholebody and extremity readings for YTD 2008 of 98 mRem and 
340 mRem respectively. 
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